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Burn dead and dry vegetation 
application - Great Lakes region

Name

Applicant details

NoYes

Address

Property and vegetation details

Address

Address where vegetation originated

What is the reason to burn?  (please tick) Land management Fire hazard reduction

Please specify

Type of vegetation

Size of property (acres / hectres) Quantity of vegetation (cubic mtrs) Distance to nearest resident (mtrs)

Has an alternative to burning been investigated?

Has the Rural Fires Service been contacted? Yes No

Start date Finish date

Proposed date's of burning (Please allow 15 working days to process your application)

Email address Mobile number

https://www.rfs.nsw.gov.au/about-us/fcc
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Forster | 4 Breese Parade | PO Box 450 Forster 2428  6591 7222

Gloucester | 89 King Street | PO Box 11 Gloucester 2422 |  6538 5250
Taree | 2 Pulteney Street | PO Box 482 Taree 2430 | 6592 5399 

 
www.midcoast.nsw.gov.au

Privacy: This information is required to assist with your transaction 
and will not be used for any other purpose without seeking your 
consent, or as required by law. Your application will be retained in 
Council's Records Management System and disposed of in 
accordance with current legislation. Your personal information can 
be accessed and corrected at any time by contacting Council.

Office use only

Inspecting officer Signature/s

Date Date response issued ECM Reference number

Applicants must provide a site plan (drawn to scale) of the premises and the location of the proposed burn. 
Stockpiles must compley with the NSW Rural Fires Services 'Standards for Pile Burning' (available at www.rfs.
nsw.gov.au).

How to lodge this form

Completed form can be: 
• Forwarded by post; or 
• Lodged at our Customer Service Counters - Monday to Friday (excluding public holidays).

Site details

Approved (Y or N)

https://www.rfs.nsw.gov.au/__data/assets/pdf_file/0012/13323/Standards-for-Pile-Burning.pdf
https://www.rfs.nsw.gov.au/site-search?query=standards+for+pile+burning&collection=nsw-rfs
https://www.rfs.nsw.gov.au/site-search?query=standards+for+pile+burning&collection=nsw-rfs
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Applicant details
Property and vegetation details
What is the reason to burn?  (please tick)
Has an alternative to burning been investigated?
Has the Rural Fires Service been contacted?
Proposed date's of burning (Please allow 15 working days to process your application)
 
Forster | 4 Breese Parade | PO Box 450 Forster 2428  6591 7222
Gloucester | 89 King Street | PO Box 11 Gloucester 2422 |  6538 5250
Taree | 2 Pulteney Street | PO Box 482 Taree 2430 | 6592 5399
 
www.midcoast.nsw.gov.au
Privacy: This information is required to assist with your transaction and will not be used for any other purpose without seeking your consent, or as required by law. Your application will be retained in Council's Records Management System and disposed of in accordance with current legislation. Your personal information can be accessed and corrected at any time by contacting Council.
Office use only
Applicants must provide a site plan (drawn to scale) of the premises and the location of the proposed burn. Stockpiles must compley with the NSW Rural Fires Services 'Standards for Pile Burning' (available at www.rfs.nsw.gov.au).
How to lodge this form
Completed form can be:
·         Forwarded by post; or
·         Lodged at our Customer Service Counters - Monday to Friday (excluding public holidays).
Site details
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